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From: Kimberly Jones

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 3:38 PM
To: Data Center - PSC

Subject: Kimberly Jones vs Laclede Gas

What kind of hearing did Kimberly Jones receive? if you all are base everything on what Laclede Gas is
stating, then I will file a law suit in the Federal courts.

You people did nothing at all. So Laclede Gas is not going to get any money from Kimberly Jones so
Public Service Commission need to pay the un-metered as soon as possible because Kimberly Jones is
not paying anything.

I did ask for investigation, | requested a hearing which consist of evidence presented by both parties in
person.

You people have everything all wrong, which leave Kimberly Jones to file a legal complaint in the
federal courts ,Laclede Gas Employer that mailed out letter to Kimberly Jones, will be summons as well
as Public Service Commision.

No Kimberly Jones is not frustated about re-billing, there is know need to re-bill on a bill that's already
accurate. My gas always have been turned off before March and Laclede Gas has nothing to support
there claim.

The bill is not a shared responsibility between customer and Lacleded Gas.

I always know about my gas bill especially when furnace is turn off, and I do not have to never report to
anyone about when | turn on and off my furnace so the error occured because laclede gas assume
something was wrong with the meter and concluded that, it was un-metered, which is the only way to
scam customer out of there money.

It's not going to happen, Kimberly Jones is not sharing any funds with laclede gas. So Public Service

Customer has 30 day to response to this e-mail, by United Postal Service are e-mail before legal action
occur.
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